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Pauline Yap

From: Pauline Yap
Sent: Monday, 5 January, 2015 3:14 PM
To: Jasmine Tan
Cc: Rosey Naing; 'claims@transcabservices.com.sg'; 'zhewei.kek@transcabservices.com.sg'; 

'tzeyong.lui'
Subject: Your Ref  : SHD332B * Our Ref   :  CC3/AXA14022528/K1da3 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SKA9987H ( OI ) & SHD332B ( TP ) DOA ON : 30.11.2014
Attachments: OI's statement & sketch plan.pdf

 

 

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Your Ref  : SHD332B 

Our Ref   :  CC3/AXA14022528/K1da3 

 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKA9987H ( OI ) & SHD332B ( TP ) DOA ON : 30.11.2014 

 

 

Dear Jasmine, 

 

Due to Liability Unclear can you provide us with the video clip? 

Our insured Disputed on Liability as he reported your client behind him Suddenly accelerated to overtake him from 

his right hence rammed onto our insured right side of his car at right wheel while our insured wanted to turn right into 

the building next to “The Case”. 

Refer to the attachments for our insured’s statement & sketch plan.  

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Pauline Yap 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID : 6841 6051 

Fax : 6741 4108 

Email : paulineyap@lkkauto.com 

 

 


